

## IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

) )

)

## EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

Alexandria Division

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

WEISS RASOOL,

Defendant.

## CRIMINAL NO. / - 08m 88

U

Jan 🗄

## **CRIMINAL INFORMATION**

Unauthorized Computer Access

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

On or about June 10, 2005, in the Eastern District of Virginia, the defendant, Weiss Rasool, while employed as a Sergeant with the Fairfax County Police Department, intentionally accessed the Federal Bureau of Investigation's National Crime Information Center (NCIC) computer system and obtained vehicle information without authorization and in excess of his authorized access to NCIC.

(In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1030(a)(2)(B) and (c)(2)(A))

CHUCK ROSENBERG UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Bv:

Jeanine Linehan Assistant United States Attorney